



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Stewart Lonky, MD

Board Certified in Internal Medicine and Pulmonology

Articulate, Board certified Pulmonologist with more than 45 years of clinical expertise and 25 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Pulmonology, Toxic Exposure Cases, and Internal Medicine.

EDUCATION

- **St. Lawrence University, Canton, NY (1967)**
Bachelor of Arts
- **State University of New York, Downstate Medical Center, NY (1971)**
Doctor of Medicine, MD
- **State University Kings County Hospital, Brooklyn, NY (1972)**
Internship - Medicine
- **Barnes Hospital, St. Louis, MO (1973)**
Residency – Internal Medicine, Junior Assistant Resident
- **University of California, San Diego, CA (1974)**
Residency – Internal Medicine, Senior Resident
- **National Institutes of Health, UCSD, San Diego, CA (1977)**
Fellowship - Pulmonary Disease and Biochemistry
- **Pepperdine University, Malibu, CA (1993)**
Master's Degree, Business Administration

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **San Diego County Public Health Department, Consultant in Pulmonary Disease (1975 to 1977)**
- **Private Practice, Internal Medicine, Pulmonary Medicine, Critical Care Med. (1982 to present)**
- **The Trylon Corp., VP and Director, Medical Research & Product Development (1985 to 2005)**
- **Daniel Freeman Hospitals, Director, Pulmonary Rehab (1984 to 1990)**

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- University of California, San Diego School of Medicine, Asst. Prof. of Medicine (1977 to 1982)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- California Board Certified Medical License
- Qualified Medical Examiner in California for Workers Compensation Cases (1994 to present)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American College of Chest Physicians
- California Lung Association
- New York Academy of Science
- American Board of Internal Medicine, Diplomate
- American College of Physicians, Fellowship
- American Thoracic Society
- American Federation for Clinical Research
- National Institutes of Health Advisory Committee on Alpha Antitrypsin Replacement Therapy

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Alpha Omega Alpha, State University of New York Downstate (1970)
- President's Scholarship, St. Lawrence University (1966)
- New York State Regents Scholarship (1964 – 1969)
- Chemist, St. Lawrence University (Chemistry Honorary)
- Beta Beta Beta, St. Lawrence University (Biology Honorary)

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Books

Deitsch, RJ and Lonky, SA (Authors, Eds), 2007. *Invisible Killers; The Truth About Environmental Genocide*. Salt Lake City: Sound Concepts Publishing.

Publications

Jones, J., and Lonky, S.A.: The use of an injectable contraceptive in the immediate post-partum. NY State Med J 71:22279, 1971.

Johnson, A.D., Lonky, S.A., And Carleton, R.A.: Combined hypertrophic subaortic stenosis and

calcific aortic valvular stenosis. Am J Cardiol 35:706, 1975.

Lonky, S.A., Cantazaro, A., Moser, K.M. and Einstein, H.: Acute coccidioid pleural effusion. Am Rev Resp Dis 114:681, 1976.

Lonky, S.A., Marsh, J., Steele, R., Jacobs, K., Konopka, R., And Moser, K.M.: Protease and antiprotease responses in lung and pneumonia. Am Rev Respir Dis 121 :685, 1980.

Lonky, S.A., and Tisi, G.M.: Airway Reactivity in asthma: The use of submaximal flow rates. Chest 77:7 41, 1980.

Lonky, S.A., and Gochman, N., Smith. S.L., Bergeron-Lynn, G., and Jacobs, K.: Amino Acid analysis of elastin hydrolysates using a lithium citrate gradient: Quantification of elastin from whole lung. Clin Chem Acta 110:227, 1981.

Lonky, S.A., and Wohl, H.: Stimulation of human Leukocyte elastase by platelet factor 4: Physiologic Morphologic, and biochemical effects on hamster lungs. J Clin Invest 67:817, 1981.

Lonky, S.A., and Mccarren, J.: Neutrophil enzymes in the lung: Regulation of neutrophil elastase. Am Rev Respir Dis 127:59, 1983.

Lonky, S.A., and Wohl, H.: Regulation of elastolysis of insoluble elastin by human leukocyte elastase: Stimulation by lysine rich legands, anionic detergents and ionic strength. Biochemistry 22:3714, 1983.

Wohl, H., Wallach, S., Lonky, S, Hinkley, J. and Mabilia, M.: Structure function relationship in platelet factor 4 and other heparin neutralizing compounds. J Biol Chem.

Lonky, S.A., and Tisi, G.M.: Evaluation of bronchial reactivity in asthma: A new method. Clin Res 24:123A, 1976.

Minh, V.D., Lonky, S.A., Konopka, R. Moser, K.M.: Effect of chest wall on flow-volume curve. Am Rev Resp Dis 113:255, 1976.

Lonky, S.A., and Minh, V.D.: Maintenance of constant vital capacity with graded expiratory flow in the dog. Am Rev Resp Dis 117:36422, 1978.

Minh, V.D., Lonky, S.A., Dolan, G.F. and Konopka, R: expiratory flow in dogs before and after chest wall removal. Fed Proc 37:367, 1978.

Landers, C.F., Marsh, J., Lonky, S.A., and Moser, K.M.: Human leukocyte elastase: Characterization of a normal Population. Am Rev Resp Dis 117:360, 1978.

Lonky, S.A., Marsh, Konopka, R., Steele, R. and Moser, K.M.: Protease-antiprotease relationships in experimental canine pneumococcapl pneumonia. m Rev Resp Dis 119:228,1 979.

Lonky, S.A., Marsh, J., and Wohl, H.: Stimulation of human granulocyte elastase by platelet factor 4 and heparin. Clin Res 24:38A, 1979.

Lonky, S.A., Jacobs, K. Bergeron-Lynn, G., and Tisi, G.M.: Stimulation of human granulocyte elastase by platelet factor 4: Effect on lung elastic proteins. Clin Res 28:25A, 1980.

Lonky, S.A., Wohl, H. Jacobs, K. and Bergeron-Lynn, G., and Tisi, G.M.: Stimulation of human granulocyte elastase by platelet factor 4: Physiologic and morphologic changes in hamster lung. Am Rev Respir Dis 121:247, 1980.

Lonky, S.A., Spragg, R., and Abraham, J: Lung platelet sequestration following the intratracheal instillation of human leukocyte elastase. Clin Res 26:69A, 1981.

Spragg, R.G., Lonky, S.A., Loomis, W.H., Marsh, J., and Abraham, J.L.: Human neutrophil elastase causes acute high permeability edema in the isolated perfused rabbit lung. Clin Res 30:75A, 1989.

Lonky, S.A., Spragg, R., Abraham, J.L., and Ginsberg, M.: Intratracheal inoculation of leukocyte elastase is accompanied by pulmonary sequestration of platelets and release of platelet factor 4. Am Rev Resp Dis 125, 276, 1982.

Hughson, W.G., and Lonky, S.A.: The effect of ozone on the protease-antiprotease system of the dog. Am Rev Respir Dis 124:148, 1982.

Hughson, W.G., and Lonky, S.A.: The effect of ozone on the protease-antiprotease system of the dog. Am Rev Respir Dis 124:148, 1982.

Lonky, S.A.: Anaerobic lung infection. In Clinical Problems in Pulmonary Medicine. Little, Brown and Co., Boston, Mass. 1980, p.115.

Felix, J.C., Lonky, N.M., Tamura, K, Yu, K-J, Naidu, Y., Lai, C-R, and Lonky, S.A: Aberrant expression of E-Cadherin in cervical intraepithelial neoplasia correlates with a false-negative Papanicolaou smear. Am J Obstet and Gynecol 2002; 186:1308-14

Monk, B., Cogan, M., Felix, J., Lonky, N., Bentz, J., Marshall, J., Cestero, R., Rowe, L., and Lonky, S.A. A stiff bristled spiral shaped ectocervical brush: A device for transepithelial tissue biopsy Obstet Gynecol 2002; 100:1276-84

Lonky, N.M., Felix, J.C., Tsadik, G.W., and Lonky, S.A. False negative hybrid capture II results related to altered adhesion molecule distribution in women with atypical squamous cells Pap smear results and tissue-based human papillomavirus-positive high-grade cervical intraepithelial neoplasia J Lower Gen Tract Dis 2004;8:285-291.

Tewari, D., Lonky, N., Wilczynski, S., Rowley, M.N., Lonky, S.A, and Johnson, P. Transepithelial

sampling of the uterine ectocervix with a stiff-bristled, spiralshaped brush. J Lower Gen Tract Dis 2004; 8:276-279

Epstein JB, Gorsky M, Lonky S, Silverman S Jr, Epstein JD, and Bride M. The efficacy of oral luminosity (Vizilite) in visualising oral mucosal lesions. Spec Care Dentist 2006 Jul-Aug; 26(4): 171- 4.

Epstein JB, Silverman S Jr, Epstein JD, Lonky SA, and Bride MA. Analysis of oral lesion biopsies identified and evaluated by visual examination, chemiluminescence, and toluidine blue. Oral Oncol. 2008 Jun; 44(6): 538-44.

Flowers J, Lonky SA, and Deitsch EJ. Clinical evidence supporting the use of an activated clinoptilolite suspension as an agent to increase urinary excretion of toxic heavy metals. Nut Diet Suppl 2009; 1: 11-18.